

Brady Max Christensen

(936) 827-0791 Brady.Christensen@gmail.com [linkedin.com/in/bradymchristensen](https://www.linkedin.com/in/bradymchristensen)

Supply chain professional with 10+ years of experience in data analytics, inventory planning and replenishment. Achieved \$186M in added inventory raising in-stock percent levels to 97%. Ready to bring innovative solutions and deliver outstanding results.

Key Skills:

- Logistics
- Replenishment
- Inventory planning
- Data analytics (Excel, VBA, SQL)
- Forecasting
- Communication
- Report automation
- Process improvement

Experience:

Natural Trends

Executive Business Consultant

2024 - Present

- Spearheaded report automation enhancing efficiencies 97% by writing and utilizing advanced VBA code
- Analyzed ads with over 1M impression clicks maximizing marketing potential for WD-40 and Tide-to-Go pens
- Conducted tailored training sessions for executives enabling effective decision-making and skill development

Goodman Manufacturing

Logistics Inventory Planner II

2019 – 2024

- Raised in-stock percent levels from 62% to 97% supplying an additional 62,000 units valued at \$186M
- Oversaw replenishment of 5,000 SKUs, 14 product classes valued at \$15M worth of HVAC equipment
- Optimized inventory storage, freeing up 16,000 sq. ft. of warehouse space to ensure uninterrupted production
- Supported 2 divisions, 8 regions & 143 branches carrying workload of two planners reducing expenses
- Prepared and presented training to audience of over 2,000 people promoting best practices for demand planning
- Reduced field inventory days of supply by 4 days surpassing the team excess inventory reduction goal by 300%
- Fully automated 7 sales, inventory and logistics supply chain KPI metrics improving report run time 75%
- Trained 4 new team members through one-on-one sessions, building their skills and confidence

Manufacturing Materials Planner/Analyst

2017 – 2019

- Streamlined processes reducing inventory transfer time 90% through automation and procedure development
- Improved productivity 70% through automation of daily cycle count audit reporting and database management
- Reduced excess inventory 60% by identifying root causes and implementing processes to maintain proper levels

Mike's Water Works

Sales & Operations Manager

2016 – 2017

- Implemented actionable business strategies increasing sales 94% in first 6 months and labor efficiencies by 50%
- Managed customer accounts, projects, group meetings, trainings, expenses, inventory and invoices
- Coordinated appointments with over 100 clients building relationships and increasing sales

Nabors Drilling

Procurement Business Analyst

2014 – 2015

- Contributed to key performance indicators generating metrics and presenting findings to senior management
- Completed ad hoc cost analysis, resulting in potential savings over \$110,000 by researching competitor pricing
- Streamlined the development of five Standard Operating Procedures SOP which resulting in improved efficiency

Southwest Airlines

Maintenance Tooling Intern

2014

- Analyzed flight data and developed a business proposal to regionalize tooling reducing travel time by 58%
- Engaged with supply chain managers supporting project controls, process technologies and store operations
- Created an access database ensuring prompt reporting of weekly, monthly and quarterly reports

Education:

Brigham Young University – Idaho
Bachelor's Degree: Business Management-Supply Chain

Graduated: 2014
Rexburg, ID

Awards | Hobbies

- Eagle Scout 2005
- Fishing
- Snowboarding
- Youth Development
- DIY - Home Improvement Projects